Jensen, Janelle

TR "

From: Johnson Jr, Willie

Sent: Tuesday, May 26, 2020 1:40 PM

To: Jensen, Janelle

Cc: Nicholson, Marcelia

Subject: Re: Request to Withdraw, File 20-274

Good Afternoon Janelle Jensen
Coordinator Services Manager,

| wish to affirm the request to withdraw File 20-274
for the County Board meeting.

Sincerely,

Willie Johnson, Jr.

Milwaukee County Supervisor
District 13

From: Jensen, Janelle <Janelle Jensen@milwaukeecountywi.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, May 26, 2020 1:09 PM

To: Johnson Jr, Willie <Willie Johnson@milwaukeecountywi.gov>

Ce: Wankowski, Cheryl <Cheryl. Wankowski@milwaukeecountywi.gov>
Subject: RE: Request to Withdraw, File 20-274.

Hi Supervisor Johnson, Jr.

Do you affirm? See below.

From: Nicholson, Marcelia <Marcelia.Nicholson@milwaukeecountywi.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, May 26, 2020 12:18 PM

To: Jensen, Janelle <Janelle Jensen@milwaukeecountywi.gov>

Cc: fohnsen Jr, Willie <Willie.Johnson@milwaukeecountywi.gov>

Subject: Request to Withdraw, File 20-274

Janelle,

Given that the requested action of providing $15,000 to the Fair Housing Council was recommended on May
18 as an_amendment in File 20-353 by the Committee on Economic and Community Development and is
pending adoption by the Board on May 28, | wish to withdraw File 20-274.

Copied is Supervisor Johnson, Ir., my co-sponsor on both the resolution and amendment to provide $15,000 to
the Fair Housing Council, and | ask that he affirm this request to withdraw File 20-274 given the amendment in
File 20-353 will accomplish the same purpose from different funding sources.

Thank you,




Marcelia

Marcelia N. Nicholson
Chairwomary

Milwaukee County Board of Supervisors
Supervisor, 5th District
(0} 414.278.4261



